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July 30, 2012

Ms Kirsten Walli

Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4
Via Courier

Dear Ms. Walli:

RECEIVED

JUL 3 1 2012

ONTARIO ENERGY BD

V

RE: Energy Advantage Inc., Electricity Retailer Licence - Agent Only ER-2007-0811, expiry December 19,
2012.

Energy Advantage Inc. [the "Company"], the licencee under the above noted licence, wishes to advise
the Board that it has decided not to renew this licence.

The Company is not counter-party to any electricity retailing contract, and has acted as adviser with

respect to electricity retailing matters with respect to only 4 current clients in electricity transactions.

Yours very truly,

Bob MacBean
Sr. Vice President and CFO
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